

My art resume:

<p>Name and Address</p> <p>Gerald (Jerry) Ross c/o Jerry Ross Studios 203 W. 52nd Ave Eugene , Oregon 97405 541-343-5651 (home) 541-463-5827 (work) email: ross@rio.com website: http://jerryrosspittore.com</p>	
--	--

Summary

An oil painter who has exhibited in Italy: Milan, Bologna, and [Rome](#). A modern artist whose figurative work is often informed by art historical references, is best known for his portraits and landscapes.

Born 1944, Buffalo, New York.

Attended public schools in Kenmore, New York and the Albright Art School on Utica Avenue (Buffalo, N.Y.) as a child. He also studied under Anthony (Tony) Sisti in Buffalo.

Graduated in 1968 with a BA degree in Philosophy from the University of Buffalo (SUNY at Buffalo) and in 1984 from the University of Oregon with an MA degree in Interdisciplinary Studies.

Studied painting and the history of art from childhood. Visited Europe in the 1970s: England, Spain, Germany, and Holland and again in the 1990's spending a long time in Italy studying Renaissance, Baroque, and modern art.

In 1991, founded the now popular [Salon des Refuses](#) of Eugene. In 1993, became a member of the New Zone Art Collective, an experimental artist guild in Eugene, Oregon and in 1999 was elected its president. In 2003, helped to found DIVA (Downtown Initiative for the Visual Arts) in Eugene served on the DIVA Board for several years.

Taught/teaches oil painting classes for DIVA, Maude Kerns Art Center, and the University of Oregon Craft Center.

Awards

Numerous awards: The 2000 Mayor's Choice award for the Mayor's Art Show of Eugene and the juror's award at the 31st annual Willamette Valley Juried show in Corvallis, Oregon. In Italy, a first show in 1999 in Milan at the American Consulate and again in 2000 with a one-man show in Loiano (Bologna). Recent shows in Rome, Italy at the prestigious Galleria D'Arte La Borgognona, Via del Corso, Rome (June-July, 2002) also

at Portland: Chetwynd-Stapleton Gallery in Portland, Oregon and Marghitta Feldman Gallery in Pearl District, Portland. Jurors' award for 2003 Mayor's Art Show in Eugene. Recently awarded a gold medal and an exhibit for 2006 in an art competition in Corsico, Italy. Instructor of the Year, Maude Kerns Art Center, 2007.



Education

M.A. Interdisciplinary Studies: Computer Science and Education. University of Oregon, June, 1984
 B.A., Philosophy and Math, State University of New York at Buffalo (SUNY), February, 1968
 Albright Art School, Utica Avenue, Buffalo, NY 1950's
 Tony Sisti Gallery Art School, Buffalo, NY 1950

Work History

Oil Painting Instructor, University of Oregon Craft Center 2003 - present
 Oil Painting Instructor DIVA/Maude Kerns Art Center 2002 - present
 Full-time Instructor, Dept. of Computer and Information Science, Lane Community College, Eugene, Oregon
 1993 - present
 Adjunct Professor, Linfield College, Adult Degree Program, Dept. of Computer Science
 1984- 2003
 Manager of Education and Documentation, Regional Information System, Lane County, Oregon 1984-1993

Press References

<http://jerryrosspittore.com/Painterofthepeople.htm>
<http://www.registerguard.com/news/2005/06/12/ar.ross.0612.p1.php?section=oregonlife>
<http://users.rio.com/ross/GuardArticle.htm>
<http://jerryrosspittore.com/Friggerio.htm>
<http://jerryrosspittore.com/review.htm>
<http://jerryrosspittore.com/UniversityatBuffaloAlumni.htm>

Exhibit History

- 2007 November - Dec La Spiaggia Review, Springfield Beacon
- 2007 November - Dec La Spiaggia Review, Register-Guard
- 2007 November -- The Springfield Museum, Springfield OR (Solo Exhibit)
- 2007 May 11th -- Tsunami Bookstore, Eugene, OR -- Angela and Jerry Ross' Poetic Hoo Haw Celebration
- 2006 December-January Jacobs Gallery Eugene, OR (Group Show)--> "Give the Gift of All'aperto (Plein Aire)"
- 2006 Opus6ix Nov 3rd Blow Out Sale of Classical Italian Studies
- 2006 October 6 -Nov 30 LaFollette Gallery, Eugene
- 2006 Sept 7th- Oct 27th: the Mayor's Art Show (Eugene)
- 2006 Da giovedì 8 a domenica 18 settembre , CENTRO FOSCOLO – VIA FOSCOLO, 3/D
- Mostra del gruppo Cesare Frigerio, Inaugurazione sabato 8 ore 18, Orari: festivi 10/12, 15/19; feriali 15/19; lunedì chiuso
- 2006 September 9th and 10th Broadley Vineyards 25158 Orchard Tract Road, Monroe, OR
- 2006 August Eugene Winery Barrel Room (ongoing until end of August)
- 2006 July Visit to Post Macchiaioli Exhibit in Livorno
- 2006 May-Sept David Joyce Gallery, Lane Community College
- 2006 10-18 June -- Comune di Loiano Sala Fantazzini di Loiano
- 2006 18-27 May -- Milano Opening Centro Foscolo, Comune di Corsico

- 2006 Feb 8th-- Opening-- Eugene Wine Cellars
- 2006 Feb 4-12th Rastignano, Italy -- "Colori d'Europa", La loggia della Fornace (Bologna)
- 2006 Jan 28th -- Art Talk-- U of O Art Museum-- Post-Impressionism/European Art
- 2006 Jan 25th -- Art Talk-- Maude Kerns Art Center -- Figuration
- 2006 Jan 18th -- Class begins -- Maude Kerns Art Center -- Italian Modernism
- 2006 Jan 13th Opening Show -- Maude Kerns Art Center -- Figures From Life
- 2005 Adam's Place and Luna's Jazz Center
- 2005 Bicycle Exhibit, Eugene
- 2005 Salon des Refuses, Eugene
- 2005 Opus6ix, Eugene
- 2005 Eugene Wine Cellars
- 2005 Press Review by Bob Keefer on DIVA (May-June) Exhibit
- 2005 Press Release about Milan Show 2006
- 2005 DIVA art talk, May-June Eugene, Oregon
- 2005 DIVA, May-June Eugene, Oregon
- 2005 Tea And Crumpets, Eugene, Oregon
- 2005 Eugene wine Cellars, Barrel Room, Eugene, Oregon
- 2005 Group Show with New Zone, Eugene
- 2004 Barrio's Cafe in Milano, Italy -- Dec 2 through Dec22nd
- 2004 Eugene Wine Cellars, 3rd & Madison, Eugene, OR Nov and December
- 2004 Fiesta Latina-- Springfield, Oregon -- Sept 10, 11
- 2004 "Connections" Contemporary Arts Collective (CAC) Las Vegas -- Juried Exhibit -- August 21 through September 25th
- 2005 May-June Downtown Initiative for the Visual Arts
- 2004 "The Human Form" Juried Exhibit -- Visual Arts Center -- Newport, Oregon -- June 4 through August 1
- 2004 Instructor's Show -- Craft Center - University of Oregon -- February
- 2003 Downtown Initiative for the Visual Arts (DIVA) -- December Grand Opening Show.
- 2003 Lane Community College, Eugene, OR - Bookstore sale of reproductions of "On the Road to LCC"
- 2003 New Zone Art Collective -- Window Shows in 2003
- 2003 Marghitta Feldman Gallery, Pearl District, Portland, Oregon, one-person show in October
- 2003 Aesthetic Surgical Arts & Skin Enhancement Center, Eugene, Oregon April, May, June
- 2003 Chetwynd Stapylton Gallery, 615 SW Broadway, Portland, OR 97205 March-April
- 2002 Galleria d'Arte La Borgognona Rome Italy: One Man Show June 26 - July 15
- 2002 Galleria d'Arte La Borgognona Rome Italy: Group show
- 2002 January: Maude Kerns Art Center: Group Show
- 2002 January: Tre Amici Cafe: 14 paintings
- 2001 December: Heron Building, Eugene: Holiday Exhibit
- 2001 November: Willamette Annual Juried Show: Juror's Award
- 2001 October: The Gallery at Evergreen Court, North Bend, Oregon (August 4 - October 28)
- 2001: September: Salon des Refuse, Eugene
- 2001 June: Jacob's Gallery, Hult Center, Eugene, Oregon (June through August)
- 2001 Theo's Jazz Club (now closed)
- 2001 Axis Gallery, Florence, Oregon
- 2000 Mayor's Art Show, Eugene, Oregon
- 2000 Cafe Soriah, Eugene, Oregon
- 2000 Comune di Loiano, Loiano (Bologna), Italy
- 2000 WOW Hall (Community Center for the Performing Arts), Eugene, Oregon
- 2000 Cafe Cabiria, Florence, Italy (Piazza S. Spirito)
- 2000 American Consulate in Milan, Italy
- 1999 WOW Hall (Community Center for the Performing Arts), Eugene, Oregon
- 1999 Collier House (Faculty Club), University of Oregon, Eugene, Oregon
- 1999 American Consulate in Milan, Italy

- 1999 Comune di Loiano, Italy (June 17-July 3rd) opening evening of June 17th
- 1999 Tino's Restaurant, Eugene, Oregon
- 1998 Coos Art Museum, Coos Bay, Oregon
- 1998 Collier House (Faculty Club), University of Oregon, Eugene, OR
- 1998 Salon des Refuse -- Maud Kerns Art Center, Eugene, Oregon
- 1997 New Zone Art Gallery, High Street, Eugene, Oregon
- 1997 Collier House (Faculty Club), University of Oregon, Eugene, Oregon
- 1996 New Zone Art Gallery, High Street
- 1996 Full-City Coffee House, Eugene
- 1996 Salon des Refuse
- 1995 New Zone Art Gallery, High Street, Eugene, Oregon
- 1995 Hult Center, Mayor's Art Show, Portrait of Bob Devine
- 1994 Hult Center, Mayor's Art Show, L.A. Rebellion
- 1994 New Zone Art Gallery, High Street
- 1993 New Zone Art Gallery, High Street
- 1991 Salon des Refuse
- 1989 Hult Center, Mayor's Art Show, Portrait of Oreshnikov
- 1985 Artist's Warehouse, Monroe Street, Eugene
- 1980 Arakunen Gallery, Florence, Oregon